Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Department of Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management
Jim Gray Clay Mason
Mayor Public Safety Commissioner

Patricia L. Dugger, RS MPA
Emergency Management Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Lexington Fayette Urban County Council

Vo

FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Director DEM
RE: Applicant Agent Resolution
DATE: October 28, 2014

This is a request authorizing the Mayor to designate Tyler Scott, Administrative Officer Senior, as the Applicant Agent
for the Urban County Government.

"The Urban County Government is required to designate an Applicant’s Agent that has the authority to execute for and
in behalf of the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government for the purposes of obtaining certain Federal financial
assistance under the Disaster Relief Act (Public Law 288, 93« Congress) or otherwise available from the President’s
Disaster Relief Fund.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at 258-3784.

Attachments

XC: Commissioner Mason, Public Safety
KYEM File
Applicant Agent File
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